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Kay Ka Ying CHEUNG/PLAND

 寄件者: Iman Wong 
寄件日期: 2025年06月23日星期㇐ 11:42
收件者: Karmin TONG/PLAND; TPB Submission/PLAND
副本: Kay Ka Ying CHEUNG/PLAND; Mabel Sau Mei WU/PLAND; Corey Tsz Yan 

NG/PLAND; Will Ho Ka LAU/PLAND; 

主旨: RE: Planning Application No. A/H3/450: Deferral Application

類別: Internet Email

Dear Ms. Tong, 
 
We refer to your letter dated 16.6.2025 and wish to further advise as follows. 
 
The Transport Impact Assessment (TIA) in fact is near its completion.  However, during the checking, it is 
noted that some data needs to be updated.  In order to provide an accurate report to the Board for 
consideration, the subject deferral application is made.  
 
It is hoped that the Board would give a favorable consideration for the application.  
 
Thank you for your attention on the matter. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Iman Wong 
 
Lanbase Surveyors Limited 
9/F, Hecny Tower, 9 Chatham Road South, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon 

 
From: Iman Wong  
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 6:13 PM 
To: 'tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk' <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>; 'kkycheung@pland.gov.hk' 
<kkycheung@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: 'Mabel Sau Mei WU/PLAND' <msmwu@pland.gov.hk>; 'Corey Tsz Yan NG/PLAND' <ctyng@pland.gov.hk>; 'Will 
Ho Ka LAU/PLAND' <whklau@pland.gov.hk>; '

Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/H3/450: Deferral Application  
 
Dear Ms. Cheung,  
 
Enclosed is our letter dated 11.6.2025 for your kind attention. 
 
We wish to inform that the applicant is still preparing the TIA, as well as the supplementary materials / 
assessment in response to the departmental comments.   
 

Appendix Ia of
MPC Paper No. A/H3/450A


	A_H3_450_Appendix I
	A_H3_450_Appendix Ia



